From: Moeller, Katie
Senttime: Thursday, November 03, 2011 10:11:58 AM
To: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org) <Cari@excelined.org>

Subject:  RE: updated K-2 Report

Cari,

| am so happy for you....it’s better for your daughter and your marriage isn’t it???? ©
Have a Happy Thanksgiving if | don’t talk to you before then!

Katie

Katie Moeller

Educational Policy Analyst
Florida Department of Education
Just Read! Florida

325 West Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-245-5160
www.justreadflorida.com

From: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org) [mailto:Cari@excelined.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 10:11 AM

To: Moeller, Katie

Subject: RE: updated K-2 Report

Thanks for sharing Katie. I'm missing some of the folks I've built good relationships with, but I’'m enjoying my new work (new learning) here. And don’t have to
travel til November 29“1, woo hoo! Something needed for my fam. It’s been good.

Sincerely,
Cari

From: Moeller, Katie [mailto:Katie.Moeller@fldoe.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 9:38 AM

To: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org)

Subject: RE: updated K-2 Report

Gary LOVED you....he has been so complimentary of how you helped him!

Katie Moeller

Educational Policy Analyst
Florida Department of Education
Just Read! Florida

325 West Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-245-5160
www.justreadflorida.com

From: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org) [mailto:Cari@excelined.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 4:02 PM

To: Moeller, Katie

Subject: RE: updated K-2 Report

| bet you are. © If you need any help just let me know.

From: Moeller, Katie [mailto:Katie.Moeller@fldoe.org
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 9:48 AM

To: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org)
Subject: RE: updated K-2 Report

Thank you for this Cari. | am getting phone calls from some of your former phone friendsd
Katie

Katie Moeller

Educational Policy Analyst
Florida Department of Education
Just Read! Florida

325 West Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-245-5160
www.justreadflorida.com
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From: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org) [mailto:Cari@excelined.org]

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 8:34 AM

To: Smith, Kevin; Greenberg, Stuart; Miller, Cari; Gumm, Ruth; Lee, Laurie; Moeller, Katie
Subject: RE: updated K-2 Report

Hello JRF!,
I hope all is well! Sure do miss you guys and gals. I've attached the document with my comments. Overall, last question is most telling for practitioners, the rest is
more technical and | think, will have to be explained for practitioners. There’s one inaccurate statement which | noted in a comment.

Enjoy the rest of your week!

Sincerely,
Cari

From: Smith, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Smith@fldoe.org]

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 10:09 PM

To: Greenberg, Stuart; Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org); Miller, Cari; Gumm, Ruth; Lee, Laurie; Moeller, Katie
Subject: RE: updated K-2 Report

Stu,

Thanks for sharing. Revisions were made based on the feedback that we provided. The language is clearer.
Have a great evening and thanks again for all that you do!

Sincerely,

Kevin Smith,

Educational Policy Analyst,
Just Read, Florida! Office
Florida Department of Education
325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 501
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
(850) 245-0503

(850) 245-5105 (Fax)
www.justreadflorida.com
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From: Greenberg, Stuart

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 3:55 PM

To: cari@excelined.org; Miller, Cari; Greenberg, Stuart; Gumm, Ruth; Lee, Laurie; Moeller, Katie; Smith, Kevin
Subject: FW: updated K-2 Report

Stuart Greenberg

Executive Director, Just Read, Florida! and the Office of Early Learning Florida Department of Education
325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 514

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

(850) 245-0503

(850) 245-9530 (Fax)

From: Yaacov Petscher [mailto:ypetscher@fcrr.org
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 3:24 PM

To: Greenberg, Stuart; Barbara Foorman
Subject: RE: updated K-2 Report

Yaacov Petscher, Ph.D.

Director of Research, Florida Center for Reading Research
Associate in Research, Florida State University

2010 Levy Ave

Suite 100

Tallahassee, Florida, 32310

850-645-8963 (p)

850-644-9085 (f)

From: Greenberg, Stuart [mailto:Stuart.Greenberg@fldoe.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 3:24 PM

To: Yaacov Petscher; Barbara Foorman

Subject: Re: updated K-2 Report
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No attachment

From: Yaacov Petscher <ypetscher@fcrr.org>

To: Barbara Foorman <bfoorman@fcrr.org>, "Greenberg, Stuart" <Stuart. Greenberg@fldoe.org>
Sent: Tue, Nov 1, 2011 19:22:04 GMT+00:00

Subject: updated K-2 Report

Given the new insights, here is a re-drafted report with the new areas highlighted. The last statement in the summary is, of course, supported by research but |
wanted to stay away from causal language. Please let me know if any edits you'd like to see included.

Yaacov Petscher, Ph.D.

Director of Research, Florida Center for Reading Research
Associate in Research, Florida State University

2010 Levy Ave

Suite 100

Tallahassee, Florida, 32310

850-645-8963 (p)

850-644-9085 (f)
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